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From: Howard Brown - NOAA Federal <howard.brown@noaa.gov>


Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2019 8:32 AM


To: Barbara Byrne


Subject: Fwd: uncertainties


Barb can you take a quick look at this list and let me know your thoughts? Planning to share with Barry before


10. Thank you!


---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Maria Rea - NOAA Federal <maria.rea@noaa.gov>


Date: Tuesday, March 19, 2019


Subject: uncertainties


To: Howard Brown <Howard.Brown@noaa.gov>


Cc: Cathy Marcinkevage <Cathy.Marcinkevage@noaa.gov>, Garwin Yip <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


Here's a quick re-write that should match our previous work a bit more closely - - see what you think


Maria Rea


Assistant Regional Administrator, California Central Valley Office


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


(916) 930-3600


Maria.Rea@noaa.gov


Find us online


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


*


--
Howard L. Brown


Policy Advisor

NOAA Fisheries, West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


(916) 930-3608

Howard.Brown@noaa.gov
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